
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ms. Elish O'Reilly 

Environmental Health Service, 

Co. Clinic, 

Navan, 

Co. Meath 

 

 

 

14 November 2019   Reg. No.: W0140-05 

 

 

Regulation 37 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a 

licence review from Starrus Eco Holdings Limited for an installation located at Rathdrinagh, 

Beauparc, Navan, Meath. 

 

 

Dear Ms O’Reilly, 

 

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised licence, subject to conditions, 

to the above referenced installation. 

 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

 

All documentation relating to the review is available to view on the Agency’s website at 

www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes. 

 

Please note there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Tel: 053 – 9160600 

 

 

 

 

http://www.epa.ie/

